

COURT HOUSE

Fairfield County's Court House is perhaps one of the oldest court houses in the upper part of South Carolina. It was built in 1823 and was designed by Robert Mills. The building was constructed with English ballast brick which were brought to Charleston. The court house was remodeled in 1939, retaining the Mills design. There is a beautiful court room on the second floor of the building. County officials have their offices in this building.

## Administration And Faculty